e~

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS April 21, 1987 POST OFFICE BOX 1380
GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO B88241-1983
(505) 393-5161

Texaco Producing Inc.
Box 728
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: K.L. Johnson

Re: Cooper Jal Unit #126-G
Section 24, T24S, R36E

Gentlemen:

We have this date approved the C-103 covering the downhole
commingling of the Jalmat and Langlie Mattix in the above-
referenced well. However, we are returning the C-104 submitted
showing a downhole cormingled test since the Jalmat recompletion
C-104 was approved on February 24. Please submit the commingled
test on Form C-116 and your allowable will be allocated according
to the 70% Jalmat and 30% Langlie Mattix which you recommend.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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